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My deur Mr. bhieldss

¥r. Kennedy tuzued over to me
 some time ago your interesting suggestions

’*‘ewnuarniag floor brokers? regai&tlan&*

i bave n&t prsvgmusly aCkROWle
edged them becsuse I wos snxious to keep
sources of suggasti&ns confident pending
the éﬁ&iﬁiﬁa on metters dlscussed, You -
will noke the report to Congress nad &
la? to Bay econcerning wmore affective fo-

- reaonhatiﬁﬁ of commission houses on the

ard of Governors. Decisions on other
matters discussed in Eea %@?k arﬁ\atill
%aﬁﬁing¢‘.

\ Thank you very smch for your -
intarast end attention to the Ghairman‘sa
rﬁuggaatien.

- Yours truly, .

Jemes b. Fayne
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